CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Authority Board)/lembers

FROM: Claude Millené%/g[, ﬁ// V{7

Director of Procurement
DATE: August 25, 2015

RE: Authorization to Advertise for
Letters of Interest for Design Consultant Services
S.R. 417 Widening from Econlockhatchee Trail to Seminole County Line
Contract No. 001153

Board authorization is requested to advertise for Letters of Interest from qualified firms to
provide design consultant services for the widening of S.R. 417 from Econlockhatchee Trail to
the Orange/Seminole County line. The services will include design and preparation of plans and
specifications for construction bids for the addition of one general use lane in each direction
between Econlockhatchee Trail and the Orange/Seminole County line and modification to the
existing University Mainline Toll Plaza to accommodate the additional lanes at the plaza as
Express Lanes.

Selection of a consultant will be in accordance with the approved Procurement Policy and
Procedures. A final ranking of the firms will be presented to the Board for approval and
authorization will be requested to enter into fee negotiation with the highest ranked firm. Once
the final cost has been negotiated, Board approval to award the contract will be requested.

This project is in the approved Five Year Work Plan.
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